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> MAST News

MAST inspections recommend jetty works
MAST has a thorough inspection of 
jetties carried out every three years.  
This allows MAST to manage expensive 
repair works and plan for the rebuilding 
of facilities before they become unsafe. 
The most recent inspection was carried 
out in March 2007.

The inspections are carried out 
by underwater divers, engineering 
inspectors and MAST staff. Each jetty 
pile is inspected and the amount and 
location of any degradation is recorded 
for future monitoring or repair. The 
crossheads and deck beams in the jetty 
are visually inspected from a dinghy and 
where required, they are also test-drilled 
to check the degree of rot. 

Tests were also carried out on some 
concrete jetties to investigate whether 
the steel reinforcing in the concrete deck 
is corroding.

The March 2007 inspections have 
recommended a range of work in order 
to keep jetties safe and suitable for 
their existing load ratings. The most 
immediate work will be carried out 
at Southport, Margate, Kettering, 
Woodbridge and Nubeena. 

The work includes pile repairs (both 
driving new piles and concrete encasing 
existing piles) and the replacement of 
large timber structural members. 

Unfortunately, it has been necessary  
to place a 1 tonne restricted load limit 
on Southport Jetty until repair work can 
be undertaken. Already, nine new piles 
have been driven at the jetty, and  
a total of 14 deck beams will be 

replaced as soon as the sawmill  
can provide the timber. This will see the 
load limit upgraded to 5 tonnes at the 
Southport Jetty as soon as possible.

Other significant work over the coming 
twelve months will be scheduled at 
Cygnet, Dover, Gordon, Dennes Pt,  
St Helens, Bicheno and Bridport. 

WADER SAFETY TRAINING
Do you use waders in your workplace?
Do you know how to use waders safely?

Seafood Training Tasmania (STT) is now offering, for the  
first time, OPCET subsidised Wader Safety Training 

The course consists of one days training designed to 
develop skills and knowledge in the safe use of waders. 
This includes survival & rescue techniques that may be 
required when using waders.  A practical in water session 
is included.

2007 course dates are as follows: 
•	 Wednesday 1 August 2007
•	 Wednesday 26 September 2007
•	 Friday 9 November 2007

Course fees 

$ 175.00* 
includes pool entry

For more information contact Karyn on 
(03) 6233 6442, FX (03) 6223 2780 or   
email: stt@seafoodtrainingtas.com.au 
 	
	 * OPCET subsidised prices  
	 for eligible Tasmanian  
	 residents only 
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Tasmanian Fishing Industry Council

PO Box 878, Sandy Bay 7006  
117 Sandy Bay Rd, Sandy Bay 7005
Chief Executive: Neil Stump 0417 394 009
neilstump@tfic.com.au  www.tfic.com.au
Ph 03 6224 2332  Fax 03 6224 2321

WILD FISHERIES

Tasmanian Abalone Council Ltd 
Macquarie Wharf No.1, Hunter St,  
Hobart 7000 
Acting President: Rodney Herweynen 
0418 130 193 
Chief Executive: Dean Lisson 0419 599 954 
Executive Assistant: Eleni Lovell  
Ph 03 6231 1955  Fax 03 6231 1966 
tasab@bigpond.net.au

Tasmanian Commercial Divers Group 
PO Box 13, Scamander 7215 
President: Dale Ridgers 0419 393 599 
Ph 03 6372 5620

Tasmanian Rock Lobster Fishermen’s 
Association  
President: John Sansom  03 6247 7284 
CEO: Rodney Treloggen 
Ph/Fax 03 6376 1805  0418 138 768 
Secretary/Treasurer: Margaret Atkins 
Financial Officer:  
Bruce Manson Ph 03 6247 8248

Tasmanian Scalefish Fishermen’s Association 
President: Shane Bevis –  
Ph/Fax 03 6247 7634 
Secretary: (Mrs) Colleen Osborne  
PO Box 332, Somerset 7322.  
Ph 03 6435 0068

Tasmanian Scallop Fishermen’s Association 
286 Windermere Rd, Windermere 7252  
President: John Hammond 0429 130 238 
Secretary/Treasurer: (Mrs) Jill Hammond 
Ph 03 6328 1478  Fax 03 6328 1421

Tasmanian Shark Fishermen’s Association 
64 Ormond St, Bellerive 7018 
President: Brian Bailey 0407 874 199 
Secretary/Treasurer: (Mrs) Heather Bailey 
Ph 03 6244 2775  Fax 03 6244 6939

Tasmanian Sashimi Fishermen’s Association 
14 Tabor Road, Acton Park 7170 
President: Peter Green 
Secretary: David Chaffey  Ph 03 6248 1928

AQUACULTURE

Tasmanian Aquaculture Council 
PO Box 878, Sandy Bay 7006
117 Sandy Bay Rd, Sandy Bay 7005
Chairman: Colin Dyke
Ph 03 6257 7466  0428 577 464 
coldyke@bigpond.com.au
TFIC:  Neil Stump  0417 394 009
email neilstump@tfic.com.au

Tasmanian Marine Farmers Association 
PO Box 83, Triabunna 7190 
Ph 03 6257 7466 
Secretary: Geoff Pickard 03 6225 1547 

Tasmanian Salmonid Growers Association 
PO Box 321, Sandy Bay 7006 
Chairman: Chris Dockray 
Executive Officer: Pheroze Jungalwalla 
Ph 03 6214 0555   
Contact@tsga.com.au   www.tsga.com.au

Tasmanian Shellfish Executive Council 
25 Lanena Street, Bellerive 7018 
Chairman – Brian Leahy  0408 586 781 
leahyb@bigpond.com.au 
Secretary/Treasurer: Richard Pugh  
Ph 0408 210 672 

Tasmanian Abalone Growers Association 
Chairman: Mike Wing 
PO Box 11, Dunalley 7177 
Ph 03 6253 6007 Fax 03 6253 6009

Bruny Island Shellfish Growers Association 
President: Des Wolfe   
PO Box 2080, Lower Sandy Bay 7005   
Ph/Fax 03 6225 0321

DPIW MARINE RESOURCES

Scallops, Giant Crab, Octopus,  
or Rock Lobster Inquiries 
Rod Pearn Ph 03 6233 6380 or  
Hilary Revill Ph 03 6233 6036

Abalone or Marine Plant Inquiries 
Andrew Sharman Ph 03 6233 3512

Commercial Dive Inquiries or Inshore Clams 
Greg Ryan Ph 03 6216 4227

Scalefish Inquiries 
Matt Bradshaw Ph 03 6233 3018

Recreational Fishing Inquiries 
Howel Williams Ph 03 6233 3523

Licensing Inquires 
Ph 03 6233 2147

Quota Monitoring Inquiries 
Ph 03 6233 3539

Marine Farm Planning/Operations Inquiries 
Tony Thomas Ph 03 6233 6497

Marine Environment Inquiries 
Colin Shepherd Ph 03  6233 3179

Special Permits 
Sally Williams Ph 03 6233 3119

TRAINING

Seafood Training Tasmania 
2a Gladstone Street, Hobart 7000 
Manager Rory Byrne Ph 03 6233 6442   
Fax 03 6223 2780 
stt@seafoodtrainingtas.com.au

WEBSITE LINKS

Australian Government

Australian Fisheries Management Authority 
(AFMA)
www.afma.gov.au
Australian Maritime Safety Authority
www.amsa.gov.au
Bureau of Meteorology
www.bom.gov.au/weather/tas
CSIRO – Marine and Atmospheric Research
www.cmar.csiro.au 
Department of Agriculture Fisheries and 
Forestry (DAFF)
also includes:
Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource 
Economics (ABARE)
Australian Quarantine and Inspection Service 
(AQIS)
Biosecurity Australia (BA) 
Bureau of Rural Sciences (BRS)
www.daff.gov.au
Department of Environment and Water 
Resources (DEW)
www.environment.gov.au 
FarmBis
www.farmbis.gov.au 
Fisheries Research and Development 
Corporation (FRDC)
www.frdc.com.au 
Food Standards Australia New Zealand 
(FSANZ)
www.foodstandards.gov.au
National Oceans Office (NOO)
www.oceans.gov.au/home.jsp 
OceanWatch also includes:
SeaNet
www.oceanwatch.org.au 
Seafood Services Australia (SSA)
www.seafood.net.au 
Seafood Training Australia (STA)
www.seafoodtraining.com.au

STATE

Department of Primary Industries and Water
www.dpiw.tas.gov.au and/or www.fishing.tas.gov.au
Marine and Safety Tasmania
www.mast.tas.gov.au/domino/mast/newweb.nsf
Natural Resource Management (NRM)
www.nrmtas.com.au 
Tasmanian Aquaculture and Fisheries Institute
fcms.its.utas.edu.au/scieng/mrl/index.asp
Tasmanian Fishing Industry Council (TFIC)
www.tfic.com.au

FISHERIES WHOLESALE

Master Fish Merchants Association
www.mfma.com.au/
Melbourne Wholesale Fish Market
www.chsmith.com.au/fish-prices/index.htm 
Sydney Fish Market
www.sydneyfishmarket.com.au

> Directory



When you’re navigating a channel, entering a port  
at night, or cruising to your favourite anchorage you 
need the speed, reliability and advanced functionality 
of SEIWA’s chartplotters and plotter/sounder/radar 
systems. 

With over 12 models to choose from there is a  
SEIWA system to suit all budgets and types of boats.

• Superfast processors for instant chart re-draw

• Wide panoramic displays

• Quick release bracket for flybridge security

• Explorer control cube for VGA display

• Plotter/sounder/radar systems available

Free call 1800 630 611 
From mobiles phone: (03) 6331 2711 
Email: sales@marcomwatson.com.au 
Web: www.marcomwatson.com.au

COURSEMASTER
AUTOPILOTS






